
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
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CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Mr. Byron Brant 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1822 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Mr. Brant: 

EPA has received and reviewed the Draft Fiscal Year 1994 Site 
Management Plan for the subject facility. Overall, the plan is 
well-prepared and meets all the objectives of a Site Management 
Plan. I anticipate approval upon submittal of the next 

r"" 
document. To facilitate file maintenance and eliminate 
unnecessary paperwork, 
"Final"i 

I suggest the next submittal be titled 

enclosed. 
Comments on the draft submittal dated May 14, 1993 are 

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404) 
347-3016. 

Sincerely, 

j!isdi&A.& 

Michelle M. Glenn 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEBNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Printed on Recycled Paper 
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COMMENTS 
DRAFT FY94 

SITE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC 

Page 4-1, Section 4.0, top of page - Why does this only 
refer to ten operable units? 

Page 4-6, Table 4-3 - It may be helpful to include some part 
of the work plan schedule as a reference frame for the 
reader. For example, 
finalization. 

RI/FS Project Plan approval or 

Page 4-17, Table 4-12 - It may be helpful to include a work 
plan approval date for Operable Unit 4 as a reference for 
the reader. 

Page 5-5, Section 5.3, 2nd paragraph - "Will be were"? 

Page 5-7, Table 5-3 - This schedule includes llAgency review" 
of the Draft SI project plans. Does the Navy/Marine Corps 
intend to submit these plans to EPA? These would be 
considered secondary documents under the Federal Facilities 
Agreement. 


